GC10 Shropshire Council and ABCA - Timeline of DtC activity - Email to | Culley from E West 7.7.20
@ 21.46

Dear lan,

Further to our recent conversations please see attached letter outlining the Council’s offer of
assistance to support unmet need in the emerging Black Country Plan.
If you have any queries let me know.

Kind regards,

Eddie

Eddie West

Interim Planning Policy and Strategy Manager

Shropshire Council

Tel 01743 254617

e-mail: edward.west@shropshire.gov.uk
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